June 8, 2012

Michae! Marcote
Director of ilities
City of Alexandria

PO Box 71
Alexandria. LA 71309

Re:  UTLX -Cleco’s Site Certification Program
Dear Mr. Marcotte:

In reference to your letfer there is the capacity for a minimum of 150,000 gallons per day that is
available for this site. The water main runs within 500 feet of the proposed site which is a 127
water main. 1Uhas a 2,160,000 gallons per day. The working pressure is 62 psi.

Fhere are three elevated storage tanks within the vicinity of this project site. one located at this
site, which is a 500,000 gallon steel tank. one at Industrial Park Road. which is a 1.000.000
gallon tank. and another located on McKeithen Drive, which is a 1.000.000 gallon tank as well.
There is a ground storage tank located on Hwy. 1, which is 1.000.000 gallon tank.

Our effice has determined water service is available for the above-referenced project. Please he
advised that the city ordinances require vour site to either be in the city limits or you must obtain
an exception through the City Council to receive water services.  In addition. all City of
Alexandria standards and requirements shall apply to the site and approach mains.

if we can be ”’5. any further assistance. please advise.
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[Daryl Bryant
Superintendent
City of Alexandria Water Department
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